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VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

June 3, 2021

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
400 North Street

Keystone Building

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re: Supplement to Electric Generation Supplier License Application of
Polaris Power Services LLC; Docket No. A-2021-3024086

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

With regard to the above referenced matter, Polaris Power Services LLC (‘“Polaris”) hereby submits a
supplement to its EGS Application. Enclosed please find proof of Polaris’ PJIM Membership approval.

Thank you, and please direct any questions or concerns about the information enclosed to the undersigned.

Respectfully,

/s/ Lindsay Sabedra

Lindsay Sabedra

Legal Administrator

Feller Law Group, PLLC

Email: lindsaysabedra@feller.law

On behalf of Polaris Power Services LLC

Enclosures


mailto:lindsaysabedra@feller.law

From: Souder, Michelle

To: Amir Benisti; Lindsay Sabedra

Cc: Membership Forms Request; Crown, Jessica; Client Managers
Subject: Membership Approval - Polaris Power Services, LLC

Date: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 12:23:49 PM

Attachments: Contact Management Quick Guide.pdf

Schedule 4 - Polaris Power Services LLC - Signed.pdf
Application for Membership - Polaris Power Services LLC - Signed.pdf

External Email Warning!
Welcome to PJIM!

Polaris Power Services, LLC has been approved for PIM membership in the Other Supplier sector and
will be announced at the Members Committee ("MC") meeting to be held on 6/23/2021 and will be
able to vote at the Members Committee ("MC") meeting to be held on 7/28/2021 . | have attached
Original copies of your signed agreements to this email.

Those listed as Authorized Representatives and Maintenance Managers on the designation form
submitted with the application have access to the Maintenance feature in the Membership
Management Community. An Authorized Representative or Maintenance Manager should login to
the tool as soon as possible to designate Company Account Managers (CAMs) and Contact Managers
for your company. Here is a link to the user guide: https://pjm.com/-/media/etools/membership-

management-community/member-maintenance-user-guide.ashx

Company Account Managers (CAMs): Prior to allowing a Member to utilize PJM tools, the Member
must designate CAMs. Individuals designated as CAMs will have full rights to manage individual user
accounts on behalf of the company in the Account Manager tool. A minimum of two CAMs must be
designated per member company account.

Contact Managers: These individuals will be given access to the Contact Management feature in the
Membership Management Community allowing members to manage who is representing their
company for various member-level roles at PJM. It is important that those listed as Contact
Managers create and assign a Billing Contact, Roster Manager, and other required contacts, for your
company as soon as possible. A Contact Management Quick Guide has been attached to provide
you with more information.

A Client Manager will be assigned to you and will be reaching out to you within the next week to
welcome you and talk about PJM. You can also contact our Customer Service Center at 866-400-
8980 should you have any questions in the meantime.

Feel free to visit the following page on our site for a complete list of PJM trainings:
http://www.pjm.com/training.aspx

Your patience with us during this process and during this time is truly appreciated. And again
welcome to PJM!

Thank you,
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Contact Manager Quick Guide
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role. Click Save.

Contact: membershipforms@pjm.com
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PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.
Third Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 24

Second Revised Sheet No. 171
Superseding Original Sheet No. 171

SCHEDULE 4

STANDARD FORM OF AGREEMENT TO BECOME AMEMBEROF THE LLC

Any entity which wishes to become a Member of the LLC shall, pursuant to Section 11.6 of this Agreement, tender
to the President an application, upon the acceptance of which it shall execute a supplement to this Agreement in the
following form:

Additional Member Agreement

1. This Additional Member Agreement (the 'Supplemental Agreement'), dated as of __ 5/12/2021 ,is
entered into among Polaris Power Services LLC and the President of the LLC acting on behalf of its Members.

2. Polaris Power ServicesLLC  has demonstrated that it meets all of the qualifications required of a Member
to the Operating Agreement. If expansion of the PJM Region is required to integrate Polaris Power Services LLC ’s
facilities, a copy of Attachment J from the PIM Tariff marked to show changes in the PJM Region boundaries is
attached hereto. Polaris Power Services LLC agrees to pay for all required metering, telemetering and hardware
and software appropriate for it to become a member.

3. Polaris Power Services LLC
as of the above date.

agrees to be bound by and accepts all the terms of the Operating Agreement

4, Polaris Power ServicesLLC  hereby gives notice that the name and address of its initial representative to
the Members Committee under the Operating Agreement shall be:

3 E. Evergreen Road
New City, NY, 10956

5. The President of the LLC is authorized under the Operating Agreement to execute this Supplemental
Agreement on behalf of the Members.

6. The Operating Agreement is hereby amended to include Polaris Power Services LLC
LLC thereto, effective as of Mav 12
Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Polaris Power ServicesLLC  and the Members of the LLC have caused this
Supplemental Agreement to be executed by their duly authorized representatives.

as a Member of the
, 2021 , the date the President of the LLC countersigned this

Members of the LLC
By: M)\_@\Q
Name: Manu NSlrnna

Title: President
DocuSigned by:
By:| Awmir Punishi
Name-A\BokcRentstia. .
Title: President

Issued By: Craig Glazer, Vice President, Government Policy Issued On: April 30, 2004 Effective: May 1, 2004
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Application for Membership
Between

PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.
and

Polaris Power ServicesLLC

This Application for Membership Agreement (‘Agreement’) is entered into between PJM Interconnection,
L.L.C. (PJM") and (‘Applicant’). The purpose of this Agreement is to apply to become a member of the
PJM and to participate under the PJIM Amended and Restated Operating Agreement, Third Revised Rates
Schedule FERC No. 24 (‘Operating Agreement’). The Applicant has read and understands the terms and
conditions of the Operating Agreement. The Applicant agrees to accept the concepts and obligations set
forth in this Agreement and the Operating Agreement posted on the PJM website at:
http://www.pjm.com/documents/agreements/pjm-agreements.aspx.

The Applicant also commits to supply data required for coordination of planning and operating, including
data for capacity accounting, and agrees to pay all costs and expenses in accordance with the Operating
Agreement and all other applicable costs under the PJM Open Access Transmission Tariff (‘'Tariff"). Such
costs include but are not limited to: (i) payment obligations under Schedule 3 of the Operating
Agreement; (ii) costs under Schedule 9 of the PIJM Tariff; and (iii) potential default allocation payment
obligations pursuant to Section 15.2 of the Operating Agreement (PJM may, under the Operating
Agreement, declare members in default for not paying their invoices. If that occurs, PJM may pursue
collection of the overdue invoices that exceed the collateral PJM holds from the defaulting member as
well as take steps to terminate the defaulting members' membership. According to the Operating
Agreement, all members are required to pay a portion of the payment default that exceeds the defaulting
member’s collateral held by PJM.)

The Applicant will pay the annual fee of $5,000 for the remainder of the year of application upon
notification of PJM application approval per Schedule 3.

The Applicant recognizes that it shall become a member of PIJM effective as of the date that the Applicant
receives the supplement to the Operating Agreement in the form prescribed in Schedule 4 of the
Operating Agreement signed by the Applicant and countersigned by the President of PJM pursuant to
section 11.6 of the Operating Agreement.

This Agreement will remain in effect until notice of termination is given in writing by the authorized
representative of either the Applicant or PJM. Any financial obligations must be satisfied prior to
termination of the Applicant's obligations and responsibilities under the PJM Agreement.

Applicant:

DocuSigned by:
Signature:[ﬂ il st

1B3EC8A8A15B41A...

Name: Amir Benisti Title: President Date: 10/19/2020

PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.

signature:idaty oy o

Name: Manu ‘\SKV\U\V\O\ Title:?‘(w&ﬁv\’b g« O  pate: ST J2'°Z\







Michelle Souder
Sr. Member Liaison, Knowledge Management Center

M: (610) 666-4729 | C: (267) 858-8403| Michelle.Souder@pjm.com
PJM Interconnection | 2750 Monroe Blvd. | Audubon, PA 19403
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